Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; assignments

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6300Y AND SHC2053Z ON 08.10.2016 *** LKK REF :
CC4/11116019596/ea3

Attachments: Re_ repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SLA6300Y, doa 8_10_16 (Yr insured
SHC2053X).eml

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Mei Kwan,

We have complied the PRI arrangement. Pls refer email as attached.

Date of Accident — 08/10/16 (Sat)
Reported on —10/10/2016 (Mon)
PRI Requested on —13/10/16

Pls revert to Ill and advise .
Thank you.

Rgds

June Phua

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 11:14 AM

To: 'Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)'

Cc: CS A Team ; Admin A ; assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6300Y AND SHC2053Z ON 08.10.2016 *** LKK REF : CC4/11116019596/ea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Our Principal Il wants to convey the message that the request for pre-repair should be send in with 3days of
accident.



22 Within 3 working days of the date of the aceident. the claimant must send a notice of
accident (Form | m this protocol) to the potential defendant and his msurer (or where
there 15 a multi-party collision. to each of the potential defendants and his insurer). This is
to facilitate a joimt survey of the damage to the claimant’s wvehicle prior to the
commencement of repairs (“pre-repair survev’). The pre-repair survey will mnclude a
survey of the vehicle when 1ts damaged parts are bemmg dismantled prior to the
commencement of TCPAIrs.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 January, 2017 7:47 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6300Y AND SHC2053Z ON 08.10.2016 *** LKK REF : CC4/11116019596/ea3

Dear June,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether your client - SLA 6300Y would like to submit TP claim against III insured - SHC 20537Z.
If so, kindly assist to arrange for survey.

Please let us have your confirmation within next 3 days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 November, 2016 4:45 PM

To: 'Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)'

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA6300Y AND SHC2053Z ON 08.10.2016 *** LKK REF : CC4/11116019596/ea3

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



